



# HUYNH DAI LONG

## BACK-END DEVELOPER

### OVERVIEW

Based on my previous projects and solid background, I have accumulated a lot of experience and knowledge that I can bring to your company. I am confident that with more than 2 years of working experience, I will be a suitable candidate for the current vacancy in your company.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

 **PHP DEVELOPER** // April 2023 - Present.

#### MYSIPA JOINT STOCK COMPANY

- Myspa is a leading company in providing management and customer care solutions Professional branding services and applications for over 5,000 spas, salons, nail and beauty salons centers nationwide.
- I work for the company as a backend engineer for the mysipa website. In addition, we also develops an e-commerce platform to help users buy and sell beauty-related items services and products. My daily work involves progress reporting and analysis requirements, write logical code and test the application.
- We used Codeigniter, Laravel, Javascript, MySQL, MongoDB, Firebase, Gitlab.
- Proficient in Laravel knowledge/techniques: commands, caching, localization, migration, seeding,...
- Work on Laravel knowledge/techniques: broadcasting, events, notifications, queues, scheduling,...

 **PHP DEVELOPER** // March 2022 - February 2023.

#### 3T TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS CO., LTD

- Analyze data, come up with algorithms.
- Process and create database.
- Project development and software testing.
- Codeigniter, Laravel, Javascript, MySQL, Github.
- Develop cloud data ercommerce extension.
- Design the interface according to the available templates PDS, figma, themeforest,...

### PROJECTS

 **IRONWASH** // December 2023 - Present

**Customer** IRON WASH AUTO DETAILING.


**Team size** 1


**My position** Fullstack Developer

- Analysis and design
- Development


### PROFILE

 hdlong.dev@gmail.com

 0354442123

 04/10/2000

 hdlong.dev

 57/5, XTT 8-4, Ba Diem Commune, Hoc Mon District, HCMC

### SKILLS

#### MAIN

- Laravel, Codeignitor, Opencart, Bootstrap, JQuery, Vuejs.
- PHP, HTML, CSS, Javascript.
- MySQL, SQL Server, MongoDB.
- Github, Gitlab.
- Restful API, Socket API.
- Linux, Nginx.

### EDUCATION

2018-2021

THU DUC COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY

- Bug Fixing
- Restful Api
- Deploy server nginx.

#### Technologies used

- Develop using standard: Firebase, Socket,...
- Knowledge/techniques: commands, caching, localization, migration, seeding,broadcasting, events, notifications, queues, scheduling,...
- Programming Languages: Laravel 8.
- Deploy server: nginx.
- View: <https://ironwash.vn>
- Admin: <https://ironwash.vn/admin/login> (name: hdlong.net@gmail.com/pass: 123456).

#### **ELOCKER (FREELANCE) // November 2023 - Present**

**Customer** Singapore

**Team size** 7

**My position** Back-end Developer

- Development
- Bug Fixing
- Restful Api

#### Technologies used

- Develop using standard: Firebase, Socket,...
- Knowledge/techniques: commands, caching, localization, migration, seeding,broadcasting, events, notifications, queues, scheduling,...
- Programming Languages: Laravel 8, Vuejs.
- Link: <http://elocker-test.drk-system.com/login> (name: super\_admin/pass: 123123).

#### **BEAUTYX // April 2023 - Present**

**Customer** Everybody

**Team size** 7 (5 BE, 2 FE)

**My position** Back-end Developer

- Development
- Review code
- Optimize code
- Bug Fixing
- RESTFUL api

#### Technologies used

- Develop using standard: Php, Firebase,...
- Platform integration: Momo,Payon, Mpos,...
- Knowledge/techniques: commands, caching, localization, migration, seeding,broadcasting, events, notifications, queues, scheduling,...
- Programming Languages: Laravel 8.
- Link : <https://beautyx.vn>

 **MYSVA** // April 2023 - Present

**Customer** Everybody

**Team size** 5

**My position** Back-end Developer

- Analysis and design
- Development
- Review code
- Optimize code
- Bug Fixing
- RESTFUL api

**Technologies used**

- Develop using standard: Php, HTML5, Css module, Javascript, Firebase, Socket,...
- Platform integration: OA Zalo, Momo, Mpos, Payon,...
- Programming Languages: Codeigniter 3.
- Link : <https://mysva.vn>

 **3TC** // March 2022 - February 2023

**Customer** Everybody

**Team size** 3

**My position** Back-end Developer

- Analysis and design
- Development
- Review code
- Bug Fixing
- RESTFUL api

**Technologies used**

- Develop using standard: Php, Css module, Javascript,...
- Programming Languages: Codeigniter 4, Laravel 8,Extension, Opencart.
- Link : <https://nhattruyen.one>, <https://thiendinhvuong.com>  
<https://thienkimyenmart.com>,...